
UN/TED NATI ON S 

TRUSTEESHIP 
COUl\JCIL 

~l-'J r.u:: ; = ... : =J,_ •. f-s::::::·.:::·: -·-.; . -. ... ------ _ .... .... , ... __ ..... --..... - ... -... ·--------
QElJERAL 

T/C ,2/ SR,38 ·. 
-23 July 1952 _ 

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: 

Members : 

52-8046 

OR IGINAL: ENGLISH 

. -: \ ~ !' 
' . . STANDING ·ccMMITTEE ON 'PETITIONS 

. .. , ' . .... -First Sefloion · \:~S:i.:· · ! 

. SUMMARY. RECORD OF· THE THmTY-EIGBTH .MRETfflE.,__ _ _L~.;::i,.1-~---
• ' .. ,! • • j 

Held at Headquarters , Ne-w York, : _; 
on Monday, i4 · July 1952, at 10.30 a.m. 

. : ·. : ' ' 

Examination of petitions concerning the Cameroons ._tmder · · 

French administration (T/c .2/L.24)(ccntinued) ·--·-· -
Examine.tio!l of petitions concerning the ?ameroons under 

British adm:tnistration (T/C ,2/L. 2l){ ~?ntinued:) 

Mr. PEACHEY 

Mr . LIU 

Mr . QUIROS 

Hr . -D.AVIif 

Australia 

China 

El Salvador 

ijew ZealE.nd 

, . ··• . 

·Mr . SOLDATOV 

Mr . ·s'IRONG 

Union of Sovie t Socialist Republics 

Uniteq States of America 



T/C ,2/S'R ,38 
Page 2 

gso present: 

Secretariat: 

Mr. MATHIESON 

Mr. WATIER 

Mr . GIBBONS 

Mr. BERENDSEN 

_United Kingdom of Gr eat Britain and 
Nor thern Ireland, Administer ing Authorit 
of t he Trus t Territory of the Cameroona 
under British Administration 

I 

S_peci a l Representative of the Trust 
Territory of the Cameroons under 

·. French Administration 

Special Representative of the Trust 
· ·Territory of the Cameroons under 

Britis h Administration 

Secretary of the Committee 

EXAMINATION OF PETITIONS CONCERNING THE Ct,MEROO!iS UNDER FRENCH AllUNISTRATION 

(T/C.2/L.24)(c£!1~1n~.!:.9:_) 

At.J!i!..2:~itation _of the. Ch~an, Mr_. _WatieE_,yPecial Representative 

of the Trust Territory of the Car::.er oono unde:::- French Administr.ation took a see.t 
···· -- ·-· ·- - ·- - -----------·-·- ·- ··· --·- ... . . --·- · •·- - ·-- •.... - ·-- · ---· .L..,. ··--· ·---
at the Ccnnn1.ttee table . 

Pet~on from the _"Unj_on _des _Populations du _camer oun" (J/PF!r,5/97 and 

TIPET .5/97/Add.l) 
-"----- ·- ---- -

I t \Ins ORrced _that~ t he. J>~ti tion -would. _be given. pr elimin~ry _ consi~e!~!.i£.t: 

on_ the bas i s of the summarized ver s i on __ appear ing _i n .document T/P~-5/971. .. ~~~J~l 

tert of the petition to be transl ated into Engl and. end Runsinn as soon as possible . -· ·- ---- - ·---- .. _ __ .._ ...... . - ·-···--··- -·- -- -_____ .., __ __ ·-•- ·· ---- --•·- ·· 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialis t Republics ) proposed that the 

Trusteeship Council , noting the exis tence of r aci a l di sciminati on, fraudulent 

electoral l ists and other violations of the r ight s nnd interest s of the i ndi genous 

population of the Truot Ter r i t ory, ohould recorr.mend to the Administering Authority 

that it .- put an encl t o i t s anti-democratic policies involving r acial discrimination, 

which -wer e in crude violation of the riGhts and interests of the i ndi genous 

popul~tion of the Trust Territory, 

The CBJ\IBMAN sugeested that the com?laints of the petitioners be dealt 

llith item by i tem. 



{a) Per secution of "progressives" .. ____ ., ___ __ .,. _____ ..._ ........ ____ _ 

T/C ,2/SR , yJ . 
Page 3 

I~ ~.7ply to questions -fr0tn Mr. STRONG _ (United States of .America), 

·Mr. WATIER (special Repr esentative)· said t hat th~ , ¥.nion __ 9-~s.:. Pop~ati_S?~ ~~ 

9~e!:.~~~ wes hot .the only progressive political group in the Trust Territory, 

although it was the farthest to tbe left in v_iew of :its _admitted r elationship 

•with the Communist Party. -· I 

The Administering .Authority-!..s policy was to grant ful~ freedom of . 

action to all poli t ical organizations. The action taken aga~nst -t~e UPC had 

not been motivated by its political activities , but r ather by t he pr ovocative . , 

methods to. which, it had resor ted in .complete· disr egard of l aw-and or der, 

The evol ution of the Trust- Territory towards sel f'-government ,.- as 

provided f or under the United Nations Charter,. occasionall y·-conflicted with the 

deep-rooted customs of the indi genous inhabitants . The ·Administering Authority 

had ther efore •adopted a policy o_f gradual evolution, -wbich had met with 

considerable success • 

.{b ) _Racial . discrimination 

Mr . QUIROS (El Salvador) observed that the petitioners compl ai ned of 

r acial discr imination in hotels and clubs io the· Trunt Territory, He wondered 

whether they were awar~ of the r egulations enforced in those establishments, 

as explained in the Administering Authority' s written observations . 

Mr . WATIER (special Repr esentative) said that the position was quite cl ear· 

i n two of the three cases mentioned by tbe· petitioners. One establishment 

was a private cl ub and t he other a medical r est centr e fur Europeans . The 

third .establishment did not have rigid rules, . although the manager insi sted that 

t he guests be suttably dresse.d and behave properly.·, 



T/C.2/SR . ~8 
Page 4 

In reply to an inquiry from Mr . STRONG (United States of . .America) 

as to "Whether a r epresentat ive of the UPC had pe.rticipatea.. in the preparation 

of the elector al lists i n the Trust Territory,· Mr_. WATIER (Special R'epr e~~ritative) 

0aid that the UPC had asked a.11 its members to r egister for incl~sion in the 

el ectoral lists. Besides , persons who had failed to r egister witb:n 

the specified time -limit could still be _included in the lists , which possibl y 

contained a few errors since they had been prepared in the r elatively short 

period of ten days . 

He was not certain as t o t he participation cf the UPC in t he 
' ' . . 

preparation of the l ist3, but the lists "Were subsequently posted and omissions 

could then have been r epor ted to the author ities . 

Mr. S'lRONG (United States of America.) suagested that the Committee 

snould r efer, in its draft resolution,to the existing machinery for 

verification of the electoral lists . 

i_d) Bamileke officials 

Mr. DAVIU (New Zealand) observed that the petitioners dema.~ded 

the transfer from the Dschang r e3ion of Bomileke officials -who had served 

over four years. He -wished to know whether t he nrea was another part of 

the Trust Territory. 

Mr. WATIER (special Representative) stated that the Dscbang 1egi on 

vas a vast , der.sel y-populated area . The Administering Authority had not 

submitted its written observations concerni ng the corr.pl aint of the petitioners 

because i t was consi dered wholly unfounded. It was not the Administer i ng 

Authority•o policy to upr oot the indigenous population . 

(e) The prinon ayc t em 
.. .. -- ... ·-· - ·--·--

Mr. QUIROS (El Salvador) observed that the J\dminiatering Authority, 

in 1ts written observati ons on the 

report of~ e Control Commissi on . 
\ I [ . 

petitionero ' complaint, had referred to the 

He was inter ested in the Commission' s composition-
/Mr . WATIER _.. 



rr/c .2/SR .38 
Page 5 

Mr . WATIER (special .Repr ~sentative) said that the Control Commission 
• ' • • : • • , t • •• 

-was a permanent organ cam-posed of the . senior di str ict office·r, medical of ficer 

e.nd educational- officer in· t~e -~ea. ;he C~i~sion had investigated the ·. 

petitionei-s .' charges . 

. 1 . 

Mr. DAVJ;N (New Zealand) noted that the petitioner s had referred to 

",,ater fatigue" as one of the duties performed by the :prisoners . He wished to 

know how many hour s a prisoner was compelled t o carry thirty kil ogramme l oads 

of water . He ~derstood that the water.' fat:i.;,;ue was soon to be hbol i shed . 

Mr. ·s'IRONG (United States of· .Am~rica) sugeested ·that the Committee 

might r ecommend that t he Admi nistering Author ity .conti nue to impr ove pr ison · 

conditions· and in parti culn.r intenoify i to ~fforts to est ablioh· a 1.,at cr · · 

distr i buti on ·system with a v:iew to eliminating t he wat er fat j.gue .· 

Mr . WATI ER (Special Rep:r:esentative) saii;l that the :pr i soner s were 

r egularly rotated after several t r ips . They never performed such wor k for an 

ent'ire day. . He considered i t inadvisabl e to inform the peti t:ione r s _that the 

water fatigu~ -was to be abol ished. since to do f!JO might iniply acceptance by 

· the Committee of the petitioners ' allegations . 
• , • f \ 

The CHA1Rl-1AN said• that: the Special .Re:presentative' s Vietrn would be 

taken into consider ation when the Committee drafted itG r esol ution. 

(f) Constitutional r efor m .. ~-- ·•·- - - ....... ~ . -· - · . - . 

-~1r . WATIER (Special Representative) sai d ' that the Administering 

Author ity had not submitted written' observati ons on the r equest for constituti onal 

reform since the question -was considered by the Trusteeship Council at every 

session. The Committee might'refer the petitioner s to the Trusteeship Council's 

r ecomm.endations on political ·conditions in the Trust Territory. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that t he attention of the petiti oner s be drmm 

to the Trusteeship Council ' s r esol ution on the subject , 



T/c.2/sR.38 
Page 6 

Ls) . Indi3enous provident societies 

In re:ply to a question from Mr. STROXIG (United States of America) 

as to the extent to which indigenous inhabitants participated in the management 

of :provident societies, Mr, WATT.ER (Spec:i.al Representative) observed that 

the provident society ref errecl. to in the ;petition ha.d set up a sa"Wmill for the 

benefit of its members. Provident societies were mana.ged by Boards of 

Directors electecl by members, e::cept in the case of' the Chairman. 

(h) Unifi.cation of the Cnmeroons · 

.The CHAIITh:A.N suce;csted that consid..eration of the question of 

unification should be deferred i.mt:!.1 the Co:mn'J. ttee could deal wJth petitions 

on the subject from the Cameroons under British 1'.dministrat:i.on and. the 

Cameroons under French Ad..ninistration. 

Petition from M't'. E1·net, Mayer (T/P1~'11. ~L10.3) 

Mr. LIU (China) asked. whether the 1,)etiti.oner would be allowed to 

return to the Trust Territory since the order confisco.ti11g his :property had. 

been rcsc:tnded. and he was free to dispose of the property. 

Mr. WATIE'R (Special Representative) observed. that German assets in 

the Trust Territory h13,d been confiscated u:pon the outbreo.k of the• Second World 

Wa1~. The confiscation order had subsequently been reocinded under: the provisions 

of an international agreement, 

The Adt1in:tstering Authority · considered Mr. Mayer's return to the 

Trust Territory undesirable for political and security reasons in view of 

his :previous record. as a member of the 11azi party. However, that decision did 

not preclude him from disposing of his property or from e~trusting its 

management to others. He had in fact entrusted some of his friends With the 

mcno.gement of the property and. they were e.t :present his legal representatives. 

If he sold. the pro:perty, he would rcce:l.ve the J)roceed□ of the sale. 



T/c.2/sR.38 
Page 7 

Petit i on from Mr. Ernest ~tooumpiel (T/FJY,T . 5/106 and Ad1Ll) . 

l4r. WATIER (Special Representative) said that t he competent court. of 

appeal had found the judgment of the 101-ier court to be invalid, b~t ~d i tself 

fo~d . the pe-t i tion~r guilty on the ~bars~s br ought a.gainet h~ and had . : . . 

imposed the same penalty as the l ower CO\trt • . Eis·. term of imprisonment had:··: 

recently expired. 

The. CBAIBM.'\N noted thnt in the circ\UllStances t he .pet·1 tion waa · 

ina dmi~eibi e under rule 81 of 't.,he Council' a rules ·or pr ocedur e . 

Petition: fi•om Mr. · Valer e Eddy Mongack { T/PET. 2f 107) 

Mr •. STRONG ·cu~i t~d States ' of America) 1-ra e of 'the opin.ion tha:t . 

rule 81 of the· Coun~il's rules of.procedu~e_ciould nls6 be tlpl)lied t n- the petit ion 
under consideration. S ince the· peti tioncr1 a mo.in object was to secure 

restitution of hie civil :dghto , however , it might be bettei· not to invoke 

that rule , but merely to say that no action:·we.a called f or . 

Mr. DAVIN (New Zeal and) and Mr . QUIROS (El Salvac'.lor) aloo took t he 

view that the petition 'came under r ule 81 of th~ rules of proce_dure, 

Mr . Quiros o.dding t hat deprivation of civil rights was a. normal conae~uence of . 

convi.ction fo1· a crim.i.nol offence . He 1ronder ed. , however; what steps , if any, 
were be ing taken to look after the pet itione r 1 s · ten children. 

Mr _. SOIJ)ATOV {Union of Soviet Soci~list Republics) disagreed and 
. . 

intirne.ted t hat he would oppose any resolution in tha t senae . 

Mr;_ Wt.TIER {Speci a l Representative) eto.ted the.t the r e j ection of 
. . . . 

the peti t1oner~ s appeal for restitution of his civil r ights had· been decided , 

upon o.fter dtte _procoao of law; the Ad.minister ing Authority was not in a 

position to modify judicial procesaes in favour of an. indi vidual. 

/The petitioner 



T/c .2/sR.38 
Page 8 

' . . . 
The peti t:l.oner we.a · at l i berty and. able to talce care of his children 

himself . The fact tha t he had ten children bad no bear ing whats oever on 

. the subject of his :petition. 

Petition fron t he President of t .he "Comitc Reg:J.onal de J_tTJnion d.es Populations 

,£1! Cameroun a Foumba.n" (T/PFJr. 5/lo&) 

Mr. 30IDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Bepublice) oaid that the 

USSR del egation wished. to submit a draft r esolution whereby the Trusteeship 

Council, af'ter a -r estatement of the facts r eported in the petition, would 

recommend. ( 1) that the Ad.ministering Authority _t _ake . meaaures to ensure the 

transference f r om a tribal sys t em to a system of sel f - government .based on 

democratic -pri nct!)les , bee.ring :!.n mind. the fa.et t ha.t the tribo.l system now 

uphe ld. by the Ad.miniotering Au~hority was incons:l.stent with .democratic · 

inoti tutiono and. the progress of the Territory t owci.rd.s independence; and 

(2) that the_ Ad.miniotering Authority restore the land al i enated from the · 

indigenous inhabitant s in one form or on.other nnd prohibit such alienation of 

land in fu. ture • 

Mr . WAT.Lc:R (Speciul -Reprcaentative) pointed out that the USSR 

draft r esolution.omitted all r efer ence to the Administer111(3 Authority' s 

observati on.a on the pet1 tio?, 1n which it was ma.de clear th0.t the dioputes 

on land mmership were pr ecisel y the 1·eEmlt of the progressive a ttitude of .. 

the Administering Author ity in :promoting t he democrat:i.c evolution of the 

Territory. 

Mr. STRONG (United S t a tes of America) thought that it might be brouG}lt 

to the peti tioner1 e notice tho. t the Council had a Conimi ttee on Rural Econontic 

De"Telopment which· der-lt w:lth such matters as those he had r niaed. 

• /EXAMil'lATION 



T/C .2/SR.38 . 
Page 9 

. EXAMINATION .OF _PE'l'ITIONS CONCERNING THE CAMEROON~ UND~ BRITISH ADMINISTRATION 

(T/C.2/L.21) .: . ·· . . 

:.At the invitatio~ ·of the Chairman, Mr•.: Methi~son_(un'ited Kin.~dom) 
: ' * ·• . . : .. . ~:. . ·. ;.., " : ' . , . , . . . . . • . . . . . . 

and ~lr • . Gibbons (?~ecial ~eprese~ative .of the Administerin& Author.ity for the 

Trust Territory' of 'the Cameroons unde; BritishAdmi~:l;_~tration) took.places 

at the Committee table. 

Petitions. from ·Mro .~seph Nizy (TLP_ET.4/10. and Add.12 and ·the French Cameroons· 

Welfare Union('l'/PET.4/71 end Adds • . l · to .5 end T/PET .. 4/72) 
• \ 'I . , • • . . . ... ·, . 

. The CHA,Im'.IAN noted that ·the· :questions raised in the petitions ·had been · 

b~fore the. Trusteeship Co®cil. .. for a .number .~f- years ·and that. the :·petitioners 

had expressed dissatisfaction vith tlle Council's action oh their previous petition, . 

Vu-• STRONG (:United States of America.):. thought , that the• petitions might be 

regarded .as· comill.g under. the beading of un;1.ficati6n of the two·Territories and 

migll.t b.ett~r be considered in that context. • 

Mr. GD3BONS (Special Representative) stated· that the Adtnlnistering·· 

Authority was concerned to_sa.tisfy .the aspirations of immigrants from t he French 

• Cameroons. to participate more fully in the life of the British ·cameroons and was 
, I 

still_ eA-ploring the position, but. found that considerable adjustment of existing 

legisla'fion would be required. The question was entirely divorced from : 

unifice.tion of the two Territories, · which vas not envisaged under the existing 

Tru_steeship Agreements, The petitioners would :probably· expect ·a shor.ter-term 

solution • . ·· 

In reply to a question from Mr. STRONG (United States of America) as to . 

whet~er the. Administering Authority had .given thought to·the possibility of 

, changing .the existing procedure for :naturalization, lv'Ir. MATF.IESON {United Kingdom) 

.said that the . procedure was governed;by a British Act of Parliament which -applied 

to the United Kingdom and all British-governed territories. The United Kingdom 

Government could not .make exceptions for any particular territory. Moreover, the 

legislation in .question was no ·:more rigorous than. that .of eny.·-other country. 



T/c,2/sR.38. · . 
. Page 10 

Immigrants ·coul.d move .freely in the British Carnerobns and did not suffer 

from any major disability other than disqualifi cation in respect of electoral 

rights. The awe.rent disinterestedness of illlmigrants from the French Camerocns 
. . . . . ' . . . . . . ' ~ . . . 

in acquiring British-protected status might spring from the fa.et · tha1; ,under French 

law, ·. such acti.on wouid depri'lle them of their· French citizenship • . · 

Mr, GIBBONS (Special Representative) stated that 'the period of residence 

necessary for an immi grant ~ettling permanently in the British CE¥Ueroons to 
• • I • • . , , , 

qualify for nat:.iralization vould_ be . five years. · Elections in the Territory were 

held ev~ry five years .. Any immigrant from the French Cameroons wishing to do so 

~ow, wco had alreaay resided for at -least one year in the Territory, would have 

ample tin:e to ar-?lY for naturalization .before tlie next elections, which would be 

· held in four years• time. 

In reply to· a point raised by Mr. STRONG (United States of America), 

Mr. ,GIBBONS (Special Reprecentative) interpreted the reference in the petition to 
" " . status of Cameroons nationality as meaning the status of a national after both 

Territories had reached the stage of self-government and were,as the petitioners 

hoped, unified. 

: ~Ir. STRONG -(United States of America) proposed that the relevant draft 

_resolution should ·draw the petitioners• attention to the fact that a Visitins 

Mission would shortly viei~ the Territory. Furthermore, the preamble should 

indicate that the Administering.Authority had complied with the Counci~'s 

previous resolution and that it was ·still exploring the possibilities of action. 

Lastly, it should be stated that the Trusteeship Council did not consider that in 

the circumstances any recommendation was necessary. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that there wo.a a :further point in the petition 

with which .the Ac1ministeringAuthority's observations did not deal: discriminatioi 

in respect of appointments to the public service and the granting ·of scholarships. 

Mr. GIBBONS (Special Representative) stated that the petitioner raising 

the issue of discl_'imination in appointments · to the public service was himself a. 

retired chief clerk of the British Provincial Adnrinistration, living on bis 

peoaion, That vent .to show that the charge was e..roundJ.ess, as did the fact that 

ll.\Wly immigrants were employed in the public service, notably the police force. 



T /c .2/SR .38 
Page 11 

There was no ground for tbe charge or d1ecr1m1nation in respect of 

scholarships. Applicants for aoholareh1pa were required· to have reoei ved their 

Prin::ary education 1n the British Cameroons and secondary education in the British 

Cameroona or Nigeria, end any student J[leetins those qitalificatione wee eligible 

1.rreepeotive of origin. 

Mr. STRONG (United. States of Amrica ) thought that it might be 

desirable for the Trueteeeh1p Council, in order to stimulate efforts to overcome 
' 

the language d1ff1culti, to adopt a r econm:endatfon t hat thore should be more 

teaching of English in th~ French Cameroons. and of French in th~ British 

Canieroona; however, euch a recotrlm3ndation might more logically be included in 

the Council's r esolution on the question of the unification of the two Cameroons. 

· With regard to the frontier "bar11 mentioned 1n the petition, he noted 

the United Kingdom representative 'a statement that no barriers existed. to free 

movement. Re wondered whether any significant ohenge had been made to frontier 

regulations in the past year, 

Mr, GIBBONS (Speoie l Representative) answered that, as a result of 

recent consultations betveen the British and French authorities, 1n compliance 

with the .Trusteeship Council's r esolution, agreement had been reached on a numper 

o:r minor questions that. had 1n some instances been the cause of unnecessary 
. . . 

:1naonvenience. The introduction of an:ended regulations on trading and exchange 

control would eventual.J.J' remove all such minor inconveniences. 

The meeting rose et 12.55 p,m. 

24/7 a .m. 




